

Ülke	Kategori	Adı	Web Adresi
1	B1	Appraisal Institute (AI)	www.appraisalinstitute.org
2	D1	American Institute of Certified Public Accountants	http://www.aicpa.org/
3	A2	American Society of Appraisers	http://www.appraisers.org/
4	A2	Appraisal Foundation	www.appraisalfoundation.org
5	D2	National Council for Real Estate Investment Fiduciaries (NCREIF)	https://www.ncreif.org/index.aspx
6	C2	American Society of Farm Managers and Rural Appraisers	http://www.asfma.org/
7	C1	International Association of Assessing Officers	http://www.iaao.org/
8	D1	Counselors of Real Estate (CRE)	http://www.cre.org/
9	D1	Society of Industrial and Office Realtors (SIOR)	http://www.sior.com/
10	D2	German Association of Publicly Appointed Surveyors	www.bdvi.de
11	A2	Association of Publicly Certified and Qualified Experts	www.bvs-ev.de
12	D2	Association of German Public Banks	www.voeb.de
13	B2	Certification Body	www.hypzert.de
14	D2	German Real Estate Professional Association	www.ivd.net
15	C2	Ship Valuation Company	www.weselmann.de
16	D2	Association of German Pfandbrief Banks	www.pfandbrief.de
17	B3	The Federal German Organisation of Appointed and Sworn Experts	http://www.bdsf.de/
18	A3	Deutsche Sachverständigen Gesellschaft (DESAG)	http://www.deutsche-sachverstaendigen-gesellschaft.de
19	A3	Argentine Institute of Appraisals / Instituto Argentino de Tasaciones	http://www.iat-tasaciones.com.ar/
20	B2	Albanian Society of Property Appraisers (ASPA)	http://www.svpalbania.al/
21	B2	Australian Property Institute	http://www.api.org.au/
22	D2	Institute of Foresters of Australia	http://www.forestry.org.au/
23	A2	Australian Valuers Institute	http://www.valuersinstitute.com.au/
24	B2	Austrian Association of Real Estate Experts	http://www.arae.or.at/
25	B2	The Azerbaijan Appraisers Society (AAS) / Azərbaycan Qiymətləndiricilər Cəmiyyəti (AAS)	-
26	D2	Institute of Chartered Accountants Bangladesh	http://www.icab.org.bd/
27	B3	Barbados Association of Professional Valuers	http://www.beavainc.com/
28	A2	Valuation and Appraisal Institute of the State Property Committee of the Republic of Belarus	http://ino.by/
29	D2	Union of Expert Surveyors of Brussels	www.ugeb-uleb.be
30	D2	Royal Federation of Belgian Notaries	www.notaire.be
31	D2	Dubai Land Department (RERA - Real Estate Regulatory Agency)	www.dubailand.gov.ae
32	D2	Department of Municipal Affairs in the Emirate of Abu Dhabi	https://www.abudhabi.ae/
33	B2	Dubai Land Department (TAQYEEM - Real Estate Appraisal Centre)	www.dubailand.gov.ae
34	D1	Institute of Chartered Accountants in England and Wales	http://www.icaew.com/
35	C2	Central Association of Agricultural Valuers (CAAV)	www.caav.org.uk
36	B2	Institute of Revenues Rating and Valuation (IRRV)	www.irrv.org.uk
37	A1	The Royal Institution of Chartered Surveyors	http://www.rics.org/
38	C3	Surveyors and Valuers Association (SAVA) / National Energy Services (NES)	http://www.sava.org.uk/
39	A2	Association of Certified Appraisers in Bosnia and Herzegovina	http://www.uopbih.org/
40	D2	Real Estate Institute of Botswana	http://www.reibclickonline.co.bw
41	D2	Instituto Brasileiro Avaliadores	http://www.ibape-sp.org.br/
42	A2	Chamber of Independent Appraisers in Bulgaria (CIAB)	www.ciab-bg.com
43	A2	Chamber of Professional Valuers	http://kpo.bg/
44	B2	The Czech Chamber of Appraisers (CCA)	www.kcom.cz
45	A2	China Appraisal Society (CAS)	http://www.cas.org.cn/
46	B2	China Institute of Real Estate Appraisers and Agents (CIREA)	http://www.cirea.org.cn/
47	D2	The Danish Association of Chartered Estate Agents	www.de.dk
48	A3	Indonesian Society of Appraisers	http://www.mappi.or.id/
49	D2	National Association of Realtors and Appraisers (NARA)	-
50	A3	Estonian Association of Appraisers	http://www.ekhy.ee/
51	B2	Institute of Philippine Real Estate Appraisers (IPREA)	http://www.iprea.org/
52	B2	Finnish Association for Real Estate Valuation	http://www.xn--kiinteistarviointi-13b.com/
53	B2	French Association of Property Valuation Companies	www.afrexim.fr
54	C2	Confederation of Land Valuers	www.experts-fonciers.com
55	B2	Chamber of Real Estate Valuers of France	www.experts-fnaim.org
56	D2	High Council for the Notarial Profession	www.notaires.fr
57	D2	National Association of Real Estate Professionals	www.snpi.com
58	A2	Fédération Française des Experts en Evaluation	http://www.ffee.fr/
59	B2	Ghana Institution of Surveyors (GhIS)	http://www.ghisonline.org/
60	B2	South African Institute of Valuers	http://www.saiv.org.za/
61	B2	South African Council for Property Valuers Profession (SACPVP)	http://www.sacpvp.co.za/
62	B2	Independent Valuers Society of Georgia (IVSG)	www.ivsg.ge
63	D2	Association of Professionals on Land and Realty	-
64	A2	Expertise Institute for Valuation of Assets of Georgia	http://www.asset-ge.org/
65	D2	Croatian Association of Experts and Expert Witnesses	http://hsvesv.hr/
66	A2	Croatian Association of Court Expert Witnesses and Valuers - CACEWaV	http://www.sudski-vestaci.hr/
67	D2	Croatian Society of Valuers	http://hdp.hr/
68	D2	The Institute of Cost Accountants of India	http://icmai.in/
69	A2	The Practising Valuers Association of India	http://www.pvai.org/
70	A2	Institution of Govt. Approved Valuers (IGAV)	http://igvindia.com/
71	B2	Institution of Valuers (IOV)	www.institutionofvaluers.net/
72	C3	The Indian Institution of Valuers (IIV)	http://www.iivindia.org/
73	D2	Dutch Association of Real Estate Brokers and Real Estate Experts	www.nvm.nl
74	D2	Association of Real Estate Agents and Valuers of the Netherlands	www.vastgoedpro.nl
75	D2	Dutch Association of Real Estate Agents and Valuers	www.vbomakelaar.nl
76	C2	The Netherlands Council for Real Estate Assessment - NCREA	www.waarderingskamer.nl
77	D2	Raad voor Onroerende Zaken (ROZ, the Real Estate Council)	www.roz.nl
78	D2	Hong Kong Institute of Surveyors (HKIS)	http://www.hkis.org.hk/
79	D2	Hong Kong Estate Agents Authority (EAA)	www.eaa.org.hk
80	B2	Institute of Professional Auctioneers and Valuers (IPAV)	www.ipav.ie
81	D2	The Society of Chartered Surveyors in the Republic of Ireland	https://www.scsi.ie/
82	B2	Spanish Association of Value Analysis	www.asociacionaev.org
83	B2	Spanish Association of Real Estate and Urban Appraisal	www.aeviu.es
84	B2	Professional Association of Valuation Companies of Spain	www.atasa.com
85	A2	Real Estate Appraisers Association in Israel (Council of Land Valuers / Real Estate Appraisers)	http://shameim.org.il/
86	B2	The Swedish Professionals for The Built Environment	www.samhallsbyggarna.org
87	B2	ASPECT - Association for Chartered Surveying, Property Evaluation and Transactions	http://www.samhallsbyggarna.org/en
88	B2	Swiss Institute of Real Estate Appraisal (SIREA)	http://www.sirea.ch/
89	B3	Swiss Association of Real Estate Appraisers	http://www.siv.ch/en
90	B2	Association of Property Valuation Companies for the Banking Sector	www.assovib.com
91	D2	Certification Body	www.cepas.eu
92	D2	National Council of Italian Surveyors	www.cng.it
93	B2	Italian Institute for Real Estate Valuation	www.isivi.it
94	D2	Consiglio Nazionale dei Dottori Commercialisti e degli Esperti Contabili	http://www.commercialisti.it/
95	B2	E-Valuations Istituto di Estimo e Valutazioni	http://www.e-valuations.org/
96	B2	Japan Association of Real Estate Appraisers	https://www.fudousan-kanteishi.or.jp/english/
97	D2	Japan Association of Real Estate Counselors	http://www.jarec.jp/

98		B2	Appraisal Institute of Canada	http://www.aicanada.ca/
99	Kanada	D2	Canadian Institute of Chartered Business Valuators	https://cicbv.ca/
100		A1	International Association of Consultants, Valuators and Analysts (IACVA)	http://www.iacva.org/
101		D2	Association of Canada Land Surveyors (ACLS)	https://www.acls-aatc.ca/
102	Karadağ	A2	Institute of Certified Valuers of Montenegro	www.iopcg.me
103		A2	Association of Independent Valuers of Montenegro	www.procjenjivaci.me
104	Kazakistan	A2	Chamber of Professional Appraisers (CPA)	www.cpakz.kz
105	Kenya	D2	Institution of Surveyors of Kenya (ISK)	http://www.isk.or.ke/
106	Güney Kore	B2	Korea Association of Property Appraisers (KAPA)	http://www.kapanet.co.kr/
107		B2	Korea Appraisal Board (KAB)	http://www.kab.co.kr/
108	Kolombiya	D2	Registro Nacional de Avaluadores (National Registry of Appraisers)	http://www.rna.org.co/
109		A3	Colombian Society of Appraisers	http://www.scavaluos.org.co/
110	Kosova	B2	Kosovo Appraisers Association (KAA)	www.kaa-ks.org
111	Letonya	A2	Latvian Association of Property Appraisers	www.vertetaji.lv
112	Litvanya	A2	Lithuanian Association of Property Valuers	www.ltva.lt
113	Lübnan	D2	The Real Estate Syndicate of Lebanon (R.E.A.L)	http://www.real.org.lb/
114	Macaristan	B2	Hungarian Real Estate Association (HREA)	www.maisz.hu
115		D2	Trade Association of Hungarian Realtors and Appraisers	http://www.miesz.hu/
116	Makedonya	D2	The Bureau for Court Expertise	www.bsv.gov.mk
117		B2	Chamber of Valuers of the Republic of Macedonia	www.komoranaprocenuvaci.mk
118	Malezya	D2	The Royal Institution of Surveyors, Malaysia (RISM)	www.rism.org.my
119		B2	The Board of Valuers, Appraisers and Estate Agents Malaysia (BOVAE)	http://www.lppeh.gov.my/
120	Meksika	A2	Federación de Colegios, Institutos y Sociedades de Valuadores de la Republica Mexicana, A.C. (FECISVAL)	http://www.fecoval.mx/
121	Misır	B2	The Egyptian Association of Real Estate Appraisers	http://earea-eg.com/
122	Namibya	B2	Namibian Institute of Valuers	-
123	Nijerya	B2	Nigerian Institute of Estate Surveyors and Valuers	http://niesv.org.ng/
124	Norveç	A2	Norwegian Surveyors and Valuers Association	www.nvf.no
125	Polonya	B2	The Polish Federation of Valuers' Associations (PFVA)	www.pfva.com.pl
126		D2	Polish Association of Real Estate Counsellors (PAREC)	http://pfrm.pl/
127	Portekiz	B2	Professional Association of Valuation Companies of Portugal	www.asaval.pt
128	Romanya	B2	National Association of Romanian Valuers	www.anevar.ro
129	Rusya	B2	National Union of Experts (NP NUJ)	www.sronseo.ru
130		A2	Russian Board of Appraisers (RBA)	www.nprko.ru
131		A2	Russian Society of Appraisers (RSA)	www.sroroo.ru
132	Sırbistan	A2	National Association of Valuers of Serbia (NAVS)	www.procenitelji.org.rs
133	Slovakya	B2	Slovak Society of Appraisers (ZZON)	-
134	Slovenya	D2	Slovenian Institute of Auditors	www.si-revizija.si
135	Suudi Arabistan	A2	Saudi Authority for Accredited Valuers	http://taqem.gov.sa/en
136	Singapur	C2	Institute of Valuers and Appraisers of Singapore (Under the Committee of Singapore Accountancy Commission)	http://www.sac.gov.sg/
137		B2	Singapore Institute of Surveyors and Valuers	http://www.sisv.org.sg/
138	Sri Lanka	D2	Sri Lanka Accounting and Auditing Standards Monitoring Board	http://www.slaasmb.org/
139	Tanzanya	B3	Tanzania Institution of Valuers and Estate Agents	-
140	Tayland	B2	Thai Valuers Association	http://www.tva.or.th/
141		B2	Thai Appraisal Foundation	http://www.thaiappraisal.org
142	Ukrayna	C2	Federation of Appraisers of Business and Intellectual Property	-
143		B2	Ukrainian Society of Appraisers	-
144	Vietnam	D2	Price Control Department, Ministry of Finance	http://www.mof.gov.vn/
145		A2	Vietnam Valuation Association	http://www.vva.org.vn/
146	Venezuela	B2	Sociedad de Ingeniería de Tasaciones de Venezuela	http://www.soitave.org/
147	Yeni Zelanda	A1	Property Institute of New Zealand (PINZ)	http://www.property.org.nz/
148		D2	Real Estate Agents Authority New Zealand (REAA)	http://www.reaa.govt.nz/
149		D2	Valuers' Registration Board of New Zealand (VRBNZ)	http://www.linz.govt.nz/
150	Yunanistan	B2	Association of Greek Valuers (AVAG)	www.avag.gr
151		D2	Certification Body	www.peoplecert.org
152		C3	Body of Sworn-in Valuers of Greece	http://www.soe.gr/english.html
153	Zimbabve	D2	The Real Estate Institute of Zimbabwe	-

ANA İLGİ ALANI		ÖRGÜTLENME ÖLÇEĞİ	
A	Her Türlü Değerleme Faaliyeti (İşletme, varlık-fon, gayrimenkul, makine-araç, mücevher-sanat eseri-antika eşya, gemi-uçak vb. alanların tamamı veya birkaçı)	1	Uluslararası Düzeyde Faaliyet Yürüten ve Uluslararası Düzeyde Faaliyet Yürüten Değerleme Organizasyonları Üst Birliğine Üyeliği Bulunanlar
B	Gayrimenkul Değerleme Faaliyeti	2	Ulusal Düzeyde Faaliyet Yürüten ve Uluslararası Düzeyde Faaliyet Yürüten Değerleme Organizasyonları Üst Birliğine Üyeliği Bulunanlar
C	Özel Bir Gayrimenkul Türü veya Özel Bir Amaca Yönelik Değerleme Faaliyeti	3	Ulusal Düzeyde Faaliyet Yürüten ve Uluslararası Düzeyde Faaliyet Yürüten Değerleme Organizasyonları Üst Birliğine Üyeliği Bulunmayanlar
D	Gayrimenkul Değerleme Faaliyetiyle Dolaylı İlişki İçinde Bulunan Herhangi Bir Ana Faaliyet (Aracılık-komisyonculuk, finansal muhasebe, fon-varlık yönetimi, tapu/kadastro (surveying), noterlik/müşahitlik vb. alanlardan biri)		
Listenin Oluşumunda Uluslararası Düzeyde Faaliyet Yürüten Değerleme Organizasyonları Üst Birliği Olarak Sayılan Kuruluşlar			
IRPF: International Real Property Foundation (www.irpf.org)			
IVSC-Ins.: International Valuation Standards Council - Institutional Members (www.ivsc.org)			
IVSC-Po: International Valuation Standards Council - Professional Organizations (www.ivsc.org)			
RICS-Pb: RICS - Accredited Professional Bodies (www.rics.org/tr/the-profession/joining-the-profession/professional-bodies)			
RICS-Ipms: Royal Institution of Chartered Surveyors - International Property Measurement Standards Initiative (www.ipmsc.org)			
TEGoVA: The European Group of Valuers' Associations (www.tegova.org)			
WAVO: World Association of Valuation Organizations (www.wavoglobal.org)			